Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: April 30, 2020 9:49 AM

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD 3391G - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK 4641K AND GBD

3391G ON 02/12/2019 - LKK REF CC4/AIG19021572/Khb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Thank you for your email.

We propose a settlement at a global sum of $6,900.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Your Ref: GBD 3391G - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK 4641K AND GBD 3391G ON 02/12/2019 - LKK
REF CC4/AIG19021572/Khb3

Hi Vic,
Attached the video footage.
Thank you.

Rgds



June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD 3391G - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK 4641K AND GBD 3391G ON 02/12/2019 -
LKK REF CC4/A1G19021572/Khb3

Without Prejudice

Dear June,

We refer further to our below email and we confirmed in receipt of your LOD.
Our principal would like to request for a copy of your client’s video footage.
Kindly forward to us a copy.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read
this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that
you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: GBD 3391G - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK 4641K AND GBD 3391G ON 02/12/2019 - LKK REF
CC4/A1G19021572/Khb3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear June,



ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKK 4641K AND GBD 3391G ON 02/12/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to the
BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your
client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of
the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of
repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larthe Print only whetr necessary

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



